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From: Fast, Julie <Julie.Fast@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 11:49 AM
Subject: ODOT District 7 Vacancy Announcement - Highway Maintenance Worker 1 Summer Seasonal

Recruitment Resource Partners:
Please print and post this vacancy announcement: Highway Maintenance \Worker 1 Summer
Seasonal — District 7 — Various Counties

Job Seekers:

The Ohio Department of Transportation — District 7 is seeking qualified applicants for the
following position(s): Highway Maintenance Worker 1 Summer Seasonal — District 7 located at
multiple locations:

Auglaize County, 511 Commerce Drive, Wapakoneta, OH 45895
Champaign County, 217 S. Edgewood Drive, Urbana, OH 43078

Clark County, 1630 W. First Street, Springfield, OH 45504

Darke County, 5230 Darke County Industrial Way, Greenville, OH 45331
Logan County, 149 Northview Drive, Bellefontaine, OH 43311

Mercer County, 4444 State Route 29 West, Celina, OH 45822

Miami County, 2423 West State Route 55, Troy, OH 45373

Montgomery County, 300 Smith Drive, Englewood, OH 45315

And 3500 Dryden Road, Moraine, OH 45439

e Shelby County, 2190 State Route 29, Sidney, OH 45365

We will be accepting applications from 04/16/2024-t6-04/25/2024. 04/29/2024-05/08/2024

Julie Fast

Human Capital Management Senior Analyst
ODOT District 7, Office of Human Resources
1001 St. Marys Avenue

Sidney, Ohio 45365

P: 937.497.6787 F: 937.497.1209
Julie.Fast@dot.ohio.gov
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